1045279368-34238-19461-134-75
From: Clarice E Ransom <cransom@usgs.gov>
Sent: Tue, 17 Aug 2010 15:39:38
To: GS FOIA 0134 <foia0l34@usgs.gov>
Subject: Fw: report

Sincerely,

Clarice Nassif Ransom
Public Affairs sSpecialist
office of Communications
U.S. Geological Survey
703-648-4299
cransom@usgs.gov

WWW. Usgs.gov

————— Forwarded by Clarice E Ransom/D0O/USGS/DOI on 08/17/2010 03:39 PM

From: Stephen E Hammond/GEOG/USGS/DOI

To: Clarice E Ransom/DO/USGS/DOIQUSGS

Cc: Barbara w wainman/D0O/USGS/DOI@QUSGS, Mark K Sogge/D0O/USGS/DOIQUSGS,
Stephen E

Hammonc_I/GEOG/USGS/DOI@USGS , Matt Lee-Ashley/0C0/0S/DOI@DOT,
Joan_Moody@ex.ios.doi.gov,

Kendra Barkoff/0C0/0S/DOI@DOI

Date: 08/04/2010 11:02 AM
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1045279368-34238-19461-134-75

Subject: Fw: report

NOAA released this report and included others as authors. 1I';m sure that

is what prompted the inquiry.

Steve

Stephen E. Hammond

US Geological Survey

Chief Emergency Operations office,
National Geospatial Program
Reston, VA

703-648-5033 (w)

703-624-0824 (c)

703-648- 5792 (fax)

————— Forwarded by Stephen E Hammond/GEOG/USGS/DOI on 08/04/2010 10:55AM

To: "Hammond, Stephen E" <sehammon@usgs.gov>

From: "Mark.w.Mmiller" <Mmark.w.Mmiller@noaa.gov>
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1045279368-34238-19461-134-75
Date: 08/04/2010 10:53AM

Subject: report

(see attached file: 0i1 Budget description 8 3 FINAL.docx)

Page 3



